MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GENERAL PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FULLERTON MAIN LIBRARY, OSBORNE ROOM

MONDAY SEPTEMBER 29, 2008 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Stopper at 7:10 p.m.

PRESENT: GPAC Members Bennett (left at 9:15 p.m.), Buck, Bushala (arrived at
7:26 p.m.), Griffin, Haley, Heusser, Jaramillo, Lambros (arrived at 7:18
p.m.), Savage, and Stopper

ABSENT:
Excused: GPAC Members Batinich, Durrette, Fitzgerald, Harrell, and
Richmond
Unexcused: None

STAFF PRESENT: Planning Manager Zelinka, Senior Planner St. Paul, Administrative
Assistant Pasillas

CONSULTANT RBF Principal Community Planner David Barquist and RBF
PRESENT: Community Planner Michelle Kou

FLAG SALUTE: Chair Stopper

MINUTES: MOTION made by Committee Member Savage, SECONDED by

Committee Member Bennett, and CARRIED unanimously, that the
Minutes of the August 25, 2008 meeting be APPROVED as written.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Denny Bean spoke on the need to add “English only” to the City’s signage Code. Al Zelinka,
Planning Manager, commented that the Code was silent in terms of language, and Chair
Stopper requested staff consult the City Attorney to see if it could be changed to require
“English only”.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

CSUF General Plan Telephone Survey Results

The general consensus of the Committee was that the survey appeared to be a good
representation of the people in the City and their views on the topics surveyed. There were no
big surprises, and it would be good for the Members to keep these results in mind when working
on the General Plan Update.

Member Heusser asked how the people contacted for the survey compared with the actual
population of the City, and Senior Planner St. Paul explained that the CSUF Survey Center had
used scientific methods to complete the survey.



GPAC Minutes
September 29, 2008

Chair Stopper believed that community meetings tended to attract activists, and these survey
results were closer to a sample of the general population.

Public Comments.
No one from the public wished to comment on this topic.
After general discussion, no action was taken.

City responses to HCD Draft Housing Element comments

Dave Barquist, RBF Principal Community Planner, reviewed the comments that had been
received from the State, and the responses that had been provided by the City. The spirit and
intent of the Housing Element that had originally been submitted to the State remained; the
responses merely added clarification.

A question was asked about the wording of the response in Policy Action 1.1, and Michelle Kou,
RBF Community Planner, explained that staff planned to reword the section to add more clarity.

Vice Chair Griffin suggested adding language encouraging the identification of grant
opportunities to Policy Actions 1.6 and 1.7. Staff and the Committee agreed with the suggestion.

Discussion was held regarding Policy Action 4.4, and whether it was necessary to specify
zones, could it be changed to commercial zones, could they just say “residential” or
“commercial” zones. Mr. Barquist explained the zoning listed would need to accommodate the
housing requirements if a developer wanted to build; the City was not required to actually build
the housing.

Public Comments.
After general discussion, it was the consensus of the Committee to accept staff's comments,
with the changes mentioned above.

Working draft of General Plan Land Use Focus Areas

Mr. St. Paul explained the Draft Land Use Focus Areas map that was provided to the Members.
Staff was requesting the Members to look at the map and the questionnaire, and return the
completed questionnaire to staff prior to the October 29, 2008 meeting. Mr. Zelinka additionally
explained that the provided map was a starting point and staff was looking for input from the
Committee and community, and then would use the information to develop land use
alternatives, specific plans, etc.

No one from the public wished to comment on this topic.
After general discussion, no action was taken.

Community Open House — October 29, 2008 — Senior Center

Mr. St. Paul invited the Committee Members to the Community Open House where the Land Use
Focus Areas would be further explored with people from the community.



GPAC Minutes
September 29, 2008

Public Comments

Janet McNeil questioned how the public would be invited to the Community Open House, and
Mr. St. Paul responded that he would contact schools, churches, post in on the City’'s website
and the cable channel. He also asked the Committee and public for any other suggestions they
may have.

Ginger Britt commented on the long lead time needed by the schools to disseminate information.

Kathy Dalton asked when the Committee would be talking about specific topics, such as historic
preservation.

Matt Leslie expressed concern with the amount of public outreach being done, and suggested
advertising at the train station.

Mr. St. Paul explained the many ways he had tried to get public involvement. Mr. Zelinka
commented that the broader the issue, the harder it was to get the public involved. When a
discussion was project specific, the public usually got involved.

AGENDA FORECAST

The next regularly scheduled General Plan Advisory Committee meeting will be November 3,
2008 at 7:00 p.m. A meeting is also scheduled for November 17, 2008.

STAFF/COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

Mr. St. Paul and Mr. Zelinka discussed the General Plan organization and the need to make it an
integrated plan that would be used by all departments, not just the Planning Department. Mr. St.
Paul reviewed the GPAC'’s anticipated schedule.

Mr. Zelinka explained that the Community Development Department had been working on
creating a vision statement for their Department. This statement would be used during
performance evaluations and employees would be able to demonstrate how they had contributed
towards the department’s vision.

Chair Stopper expressed a desire to have a meeting in early 2009, and it was decided a meeting
would be scheduled at the November 3, 2008 GPAC meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Stopper adjourned the meeting at 9:35 p.m.



